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.. Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 5:58 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: AB 558 amendment

Cathlene -

Could you please draft an amendment to clarify two aspects of this proposal.

We don't want it to apply only in domestic violence situations where the victim was an adult. Could we change the current
adult references to ‘person’?

Additionally, we want to narrow the definition so that it applies to ‘qualifying relationships,” such as familial or intimate
relationships, not to roommate situations.

Let me know if you'd like some suggested language for this and | will get it to you.

Thanks for your help.

Adrienne
Office of Rep. Tony Staskunas
6-0620
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 558

</
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 20\:/delete “has the meaning given in s. 813.12 (1) (ag)” and
substitute “means a romantic or intimate social relationship between 2 individuals
but “dating relationship” does not include a casual relationship or an ordinary
fraternization between 2 individuals in a business or social context. A court shall
determine if a dating relationship existed by considering the length of the
relationship, the type of the relationship, and the frequency of the interaction
between the individuals involved in the relationship.”.

2. Page 5, line 22: delete that line.

3. Page 5, line 25: delete the material beginning with “or adult” and ending
with “household member” on page 6, line 17/

4., Page 6, line 1: delete the material beginning with “adult family” and ending

with “member” on line 2 and substitute “family member”.‘/
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9. Page 6, line 2: delete “against an adult” and substitute “against a person”.

6. Page 6, line 3: delete “adult former” and substitute “former”.

7. Page 6, line 3: delete “against an adult” and substitute “against a person”f/

8. Page 6, line 4: delete “the person” and substitute “the adult”.\/

9. Page 6, line 4: delete “against an adult” and substitute “against a person”.\/

10. Page 6, line 5: delete “person” and substitute “adult”.J

11. Page 6, line 6: delete the material beginning with “person engaged” and
ending with “whom the person” on line 10 and substitute “adult actor engaged in
violent or abusive conduct to harm, intimidate, or threaten a person who is the adult
actor’s family member, a person for whom the adult actor is a caregiver, the adult

actor’s former spouse, a person with whom the adult actor has or had a dating

relationship, or a person with whom the adult actor”\./
12. Page 6, line 12: delete “or adult household member”.
13. Page 6, line 12: delete “another adult” and substitute “another”.
14. Page 6, line 13: delete “or adult household member”.

15. Page 6, line 13: delete “against an adult” and substitute “against a

person”.
16. Page 6, line 14: delete “adult former” and substitute “former”.

17. Page 6, line 15: delete “an adult with whom the person” and substitute “a

person with whom the adult”.
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1 18. Page 6, line 16: delete “an adult with whom the person” and substitute “a
2 person with whom the adult”.

3 (END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 558

February 3, 2010 — Offered by Representative STASKUNAS.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 20: delete “has the meaning given in s. 813.12 (1) (ag)” and
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
between the individuals involved in the relations.hi;{z”’;v

2. Page 5, line 22: delete that line.

3. Page 5, line 25: delete the material beginning with “or adult” and ending
with “household member” on page 6, line 1.
4. Page 6, line 1: delete the material beginning with “adult family” and ending

with “member” on line 2 and substitute “family member”.



State of Wisconsin
2009-2010 LEGISLATURE

CoORrRECTIONS IN:
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 558

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(February 8, 2010)

1. Page 1, line 8: delete “relationship.” and substitute “relationship”.

(END)
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.




